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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

To the Members of SMS WALUJ CEPT PRIVATE LIMITED

Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements

Opinion
We have audited the financial statements of SMS WALUJ CEPT PRIVATE LIMITED

("the Company"), which comprise the balance sheet as at 31st March 2022, and the statement

of profit and loss (including other comprehensive income), the statement of changes in equity

and the statement of cash flows for the year then ended and notes to the financial statements,

including a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information.

(hereinafter refened to as "the financial statements")

ln our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us,

the aforesaid financial statements give the information required by the Companies Act, 2013
("the Act") in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the lndian

Accounting Standards prescribed under section 133 of the Act read with the Companies (lndian

Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended ("lnd AS") and other accounting principles

generally accepted in lndia, of the state of affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2022, and
profit and loss statement (including other comprehensive income), changes in equity and its
cash flows for the year ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion
We conducted our audit of the financial statements in accordance with the Standards on

Auditing (SAs) specified under section 143(10) of the Act. Our responsibilities under those

Standards on Auditing are further described in the Audftor's Responsrb/rties for the Audit of the

Financial Slafements section of our report. We are independent of the Company in accordance
with the Code of Ethics issued by the lnstitute of Chartered Accountants of lndia (lCAl) together
with the ethical requirements that aie relevant to our audit of the financial statements under the
provisions of the Act and the Rules thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other ethical
responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the lCAl's Code of Ethics. We
believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis
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for our opinion on the financial statement
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lnformation Other than the Financial Statements and Auditor's Report Thereon

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for Preparation of other information. The

other information comprises the information included in the Company's annual report, but does

not include the financial statements and our auditor's report thereon.

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not

express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

Management's Responsibilities for Financial Statements

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of the

Act, with respect to the preparation of these financial statements that give a true and fair view of

the state of affairs, profit or loss (including other comprehensive income), changes in equity and

cash flows of the Company in accordance with the lndian Accounting Standards prescribed

under section 133 of the Act read with the Companies (lndian Accounting Standards) Rules,

2015, as amended ("lnd AS") and other accounting principles generally accepted in lndia. This

responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with

the provisions of the Act, for safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for preventing and

detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting
policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design,

implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating

effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to
the preparation and presentation of the financial statements that give a true and fair view and
are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

ln preparing the financial statements, the Board of Directors is responsible for assessing the
Company's ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to
going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless the Board of Directors
either intends to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative
but to do so.

Those Board of Directors are also responsible for
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the Company's financial reporting

ln connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other

information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent

with the financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be

materially misstated. lf, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a
material misstatement of this other information, we are required to report that fact. We have

nothing to report in this regard.
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Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a

whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an

auditor's report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance,

but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a
material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are

considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to

influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain

professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

ldentify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether

due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and

obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The

risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one

resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions,

misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

Obtain an understanding of internal financial controls relevant to the audit in order to design

audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of the

Act, we are also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the Company has

adequate internal financial controls system with reference to financial statement in place and

the operating effectiveness of such controls.

Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by management.

Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern basis of
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists
related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company's ability to
continue as a going concern. lf we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are
required to draw attention in our auditor's report to the related disclosures in the financial
statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are

based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor's report. However, future
events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going concern.
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Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including

the disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions

and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

Materiality is the magnitude of misstatements in the financial statements that, individually or in
aggregate, makes it probable that the economic decisions of a reasonably knowledgeable user

of the financial statements may be influenced. We consider quantitative materiality and

qualitative factors in (i) planning the scope of our audit work and in evaluating the results of our

work; and (ii) to evaluate the effect of any identified misstatements in the

financial statements.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with

relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all

relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence,

and where applicable, related safeguards.

2. As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, based on our audit we report that

(a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of
our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit.

(b) ln our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the
Company so far as it appears from our examination of those books.

(c) The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss (including other comprehensive
income), the Statement of Changes in Equity and the Cash Flow Statement dealt with
by this Report are in agreement with the books of account.
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We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the
planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant

deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements :

1. As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2020 ("the Order"), issued by

the Central Government of lndia in terms of sub-section (1 1) of section 143 of the Act,

we give in the "Annexure A" a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and

4 of the Order, to the extent applicable.
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(d) ln our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the lnd AS specified under

Section 133 of the Act read with relevant rules.

(e) On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on 31st

March, 2022 laken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is

disqualified as on 31st March, 2022 from being appointed as a director in terms of

Section 164(2) of the Act.

(0 With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of

the company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate

Report in "Annexure 8".

(g) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance

with Rule 1 1 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, as amended, in our

opinion and to the best of our information and according lo the explanations given to us:

ii. The Company did not have any long{erm contracts including derivative contracts for

which there were any material foreseeable losses.

iii. There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the lnvestor

Education and Protection Fund by the Company

iv. (a) The Management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and belief,

no funds (which are material either individually or in the aggregate) have been

advanced or loaned or invested (either from borrowed funds or share premium or

any other sources or kind of funds) by the Company to or in any other person or

entity, including foreign entity ("lntermediaries"), with the understanding, whether
recorded in writing or otheruise, that the lntermediary shall, whether, directly or

indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner

whatsoever by or on behalf of the Company ("Ultimate Beneficiaries') or provide

any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries;

(b) The Management has represented, that, to the best of its knowledge and belief,
no funds (which are material either individually or in the aggregate) have been

FRlo.
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received by the Company from any pe rS or entity, including foreign entity

i. The Company does not have any pending litigations which would impact its financial

position.
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("Funding Parties"), with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or

otherwise, that the Company shall, whether, directly or indirectly, lend or invest in

other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the

Funding Party ("Ultimate Beneficiaries") or provide any guarantee, security or the

like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries;

(c) Based on the audit procedures that have been considered reasonable and

appropriate in the circumstances, nothing has come to our notice that has caused

us to believe that the representations under sub-clause (i) and (ii) of Rule 1 1(e) the

Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, as amended, as provided under (a)

and (b) above, contain any material misstatement

The Company has not declared any dividend (i.e. interim or final) during current

financial year 2021-22, previous financial year 2020-21 and upto the date of our

audit report. Accordingly provisions of section 123 of the Companies Act 2013 is not

applicable during current financial year 2021-22.

(h) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance

with the requirements of section 1 97( 16) of the Act, as amended:

ln our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the information and

explanations given to us, the remuneration paid / provided by the Company to its

directors during the current year is in accordance with the provisions of Section 197 of
the Act read with Schedule V to the Act. The remuneration paid to any director is not in

excess of the limit laid down under Section 197 of the Act. The Ministry of Corporate

Affairs has not prescribed other details under Section 197(16) which are required to be

commented upon by us.

For V. K. Surana & Co.

Chartered Accountants

Firm Reg No.f 10634W

c Suresh Galant

Paftner

Membership No. 168192

Nagpur, Augusl27,2022

F.R.No.
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Annexure A to the lndependent auditor's report referred to in paragraph 'l of even date to
the financial statements of SMS WALUJ CETP PRIVATE LIMITED for the year ended

March 31, 2O22:

A statement on matters specified in paragraph 3 & 4 of the Companies

(Auditor's Report) Order 2020 ("the order"), in terms of section 143(l I ) of the Companies

Act, 2013,

To the best of our information and according to the explanations provided to us by the

Company and the books of account and records examined by us in the normal course of audit,

we state that:

i) ln respect of the Company's Property, Plant and Equipment and lntangible Assets:

a) (A) The company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including

quantitative details and situation of Property Plant and Equipment.

b) (B) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars of intangible

assets.

d) Based on our examination of the agreement and other relevant documents for land on

which building is constructed, we report that, the title in respect of self-constructed

buildings, disclosed in the financial statements included under Property, Plant and

Equipment are held in the name of the Company as at the balance sheet date.

e) The Company has not revalued any of its Property, Plant and Equipment (including

righlof-use assets) and intangible assets during the year.

f) No proceedings have been initiated during the year or are pending against the Company
as at March 31,2022 for holding any benami property under the Benami Transactions
(Prohibition) Act, 1988 (as amended in 2016) and rules made thereunder.

,ioMil
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c) The Property, Plant and Equipment have been physically verified by the management at

reasonable intervals. According to the information and explanations given to us, no

material discrepancies were noticed on such verification.
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V. K. SURANA & CO.
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

V.C.A. COMPLEX, CIVIL LINES, NAGPUR _ 440 OO1

Ph. No. : (07 12) 6641 I 1 1, F ax: (07 12) 6641 122

e-mail:info@vksca. com

(a) The management has conducted physical verification of inventory at reasonable

intervals during the year. ln our opinion the coverage and the procedure of such

verification by the management is appropriate. Discrepancies of 100/o or more in

aggregate for each class of inventory were not noticed on such physical verification.

(b) As per the financial statements, the Company do not have any working capital limits

in excess of Rs. 5 crore in aggregate from banks during the year on the basis of security

of current assets of the Company. Accordingly, the provisions of Clause 3 (ii) (b) of the

order are not applicable.

During the year, the Company granted loans or advances in the nature of unsecured

loans to company, in respect of which:

(a) During the year, the company has provided loans to other entity which are given as

under:

Rs. ln Lacs

(b) According to the information and explanations given to us and based on the audit
procedures conducted by us, we are of the opinion that the terms and conditions of
loans granted by the company to other entity, are not prejudicial to the company's
interest except that the loans is unsecured.

(c) The schedule of repayment of principal and payment of interest has not been
stipulated in respect of loans and advances in the nature of loans. Due to which we
are unable to comment on the regularity of repayment of princlpal & payment of

(A) Aggregate amount granted/provided during the year

- Subsidiaries

- Joint Ventures
- Associates

- Other related parties

- Others

- Subsidiaries

- Joint Ventures
- Associates
- Other related parties

- Others 280.00

o
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interest.

Particulars Loans

(B) Balance outstanding as at balance sheet date



iv)

v)

(d) ln the absence of any specific repayment schedule, we are unable to comment on

whether any amount of loan is overdue.

(e) ln the absence of any specific repayment schedule, the loans or advances given are

in the nature of loans repayable on demand. Due to which we unable to comment on

whether loan or advance in the nature of loan granted which has fallen due during

the year, has been renewed or extended or fresh loans granted to settle the

overdues of existing loans given to the same parties,

ln our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, there are

no transactions covered under section '185 of the act and the company has not made

any investments, granted any loans, and providing guarantees and securities under 186

of the Companies Act, 2013 and accordingly, Paragraph 3(iv) of the order are not

applicable.

The Company has not accepted deposits within the meaning of section 73 to 76 of the

act and the companies (acceptance of deposits) rules, 2014 (as amended) during the
year and does not have any unclaimed deposits as at March 31,2022 and therefore, the
provisions of the clause 3 (v) of the Order are not applicable to the Company.

The maintenance of cost records has not been specified by the Central Government

under section 148(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 for the business activities carried out
by the Company. Thus reporting under clause 3(vi) of the order is not applicable to the

As at 3lst Match 2022

Promoter

Directors

KMPS

Related Party lOOo/o

Type of
Borrower

Amount of
.loan

oltstanding

Percentage to the
.... total Loans.r: ..

&-
<5

vi)

Company.
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(f) ln the earlier years, the company has granted loans or advances in the nature of

loans either repayable on demand or without specifying any terms or period of

repayment.

Rs.in lacs

280.00
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vii)

a) According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company is generally

regular in depositing undisputed statutory dues including Provident Fund, Employee

State lnsurance, lncome Tax, Goods & Services Tax, Duty of Customs, Cess and any

other statutory dues applicable to it with the appropriate authorities.

According to the information and explanation given to us, no material undisputed arrears

of statutory dues were outstanding as on 31st March,2022lor a period of more than six

months from the date they become payable.

Further Sales Tax, Service Tax, Duties of Excise and Value Added Tax are not

applicable to the company during the current financial year due to migration of the all

indirect taxes to Goods and Service Tax.

b) According to the information and explanation given to us, there are no disputed dues of

lncome Tax, Sales Tax, Service Tax, Goods and Services Tax, Duties of Customs,

Duties of Excise, value added tax, which have not been deposited on account of any

dispute.

viii) The Company has not surrendered or disclosed any transaction, previously unrecorded

in the books of account, in the tax assessments under the lncome Tax Act, '1961 as

income during the year. Accordingly, the requirement to report on clause 3(viii) of the

Order is not applicable to the Company.

ix)

(b) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
audit procedures, we report that the company has not been declared wilful defaulter by
any bank or financial institution or government or any government aulhority.

(d) According to the information and explanations given to us, and the procedures
performed by us, and on an overall examination of the financial statements of the
company, we report that the company has not raised any funds on short{erm basis so,

F.BI"
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the question of application of funds does ingly, paragraph 3(ix) (d) of

(a) The Company does not have any outstanding dues to any financial institution, bank,

and government or debenture holders or any other lenders during the year. Accordingly,

the provisions of Clause are not applicable to the Company.

(c) The company did not raised any money by way of term loans so the question of
application of funds does not arise . Accordingly, paragraph 3(ix)(c) of the Order is not
applicable to company.
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the Order is not applicable to company.

(0 According to the information and explanations given to us and procedures performed

by us, we report that the company has not raised loans during the year and and there

are no subsidiaries, associates or joint ventures of the Company.

x) (a) The Company has not raised moneys by way of initial public offer or further public

offer (including debt instruments) during the year and hence reporting under clause

3(x)(a) of the Order is not applicable.

(b) The Company has not made any preferential allotment or private placement of

shares /fully or partially or optionally convertible debentures during the year under audit

and hence, the requirement to report on clause 3(x)(b) of the Order is not applicable to

the Company.

xi) (a) Based upon the audit procedures performed for the purpose of reporting the true and

fair view of the financial statements and according to the information and explanations

given by the management, no fraud by the Company or no material fraud on the

Company has been noticed or reported during the year.

(b) During the year, no report under sub-section (12) of section 't43 of the Companies

Act has been filed in Form ADT-4 as prescribed under rule 13 of Companies (Audit and

Auditors) Rules, 2014 with the Central Government, during the year and upto the date of
this report.

(c) As represented to us by the management, there are no whistle blower complaints

received by the company during the year.

xii) The Company is not a Nidhi Company as per the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013

and hence reporting under clause 3 (xii)(a),(b) and (c) of the Order is not applicable to

the Company-

xiii) ln our opinion and according to the and explanations given to us

cD
<5

transactions with related parties are in

information

the provisions of section 188 of

(e) According to the information and explanations given to us and on an overall

examination of the financial statements of the company, we report that the company has

not taken any funds from any entity or person and there are no subsidiaries, associates

or joint ventures of the Company.
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Companies Act, 2013 and the details of related party transactions have been disclosed

in the financial statements as required by the applicable accounting standards. Further,

section 177 of the Act is not applicable to the company.

xiv) ln our opinion and based on our examination, the company is not required to comply

with norms of internal audit system. Accordingly reporting under clause 3 (xiv)(a) & (b) of

the Order is not applicable to the Company.

xv) ln our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the

Company has not entered into any non-cash transactions with its directors or persons

connected to its directors and hence provisions of Section 192 of Companies Act 2013

are not applicable to the company. Accordingly, paragraph 3(xv) of the Order is not

applicable.

xvi) (a) The Company is not required to be registered under section 45-lA of the Reserve

Bank of lndia Act, 1934. Hence, reporting under clause 3(xvi)(a) of the Order is not

applicable.

(b) The Company has not conducted any Non-Banking Financial or Housing Finance

activities without obtaining a valid Certificate of Registration (CoR) from the Reserve

Bank of lndia as per the Reserve Bank of lndia Act, 1934.

(c) The Company is not a Core lnvestment Company as defined in the regulations made

by Reserve Bank of lndia. Accordingly, the requirement to report on clause 3(xvixc) of

the Order is not applicable to the Company.

(d) ln our opinion, there is no core investment company within the Group (as defined in

the Core lnvestment Companies (Reserve Bank) Directions, 2016) and accordingly

reporting under clause 3(xvi)(d) of the Order is not applicable.

xvii) The Company has not incurred cash losses in the current year and in the immediately

preceding financial year.

xviii) There has been no resignation of the statutory auditors during the year and accordingly

requirement to report on Clause 3(xviii) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

xix) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of the

financial ratios, ageing and expected dates n of financial assets and

ng the financial statements,

F.A{"
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xx) The Compay is not required to comply with norms of Corporate Social Responsibility as

required under section 135 of the Act and accordingly reporting under clause 3(xx) (a)

and (b) of the Order is not applicable.

xxi) The reporting under clause 3(xxi) of the Order is not applicable in respect of audit of
Financial Statements. Accordingly, no comment in respect of the said clause has been

included in this report.

For V. K. Surana & Go.

Chaftered Accountants

Firm Reg No.i'10634W

CA Suresh Galani

Paftner

Membership No. 1681 92

Nagpur, August 27,2022
UDIN: 22 68tgzA u LRer4 t
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our knowledge of the Board of Directors and management plans and based on our

examination of lhe evidence supporting the assumptions, nothing has come to our

attent,on, which causes us to believe that any material uncertainty exists as on the date

of the audit report that company is not capable of meeting its liabilities existing at the

date of balance sheet as and when they fall due within a period of one year from the

balance sheet date. We, however, state that this is not an assurance as to the future

viability of the company. We further state that our reporting is based on the facts up to

the date of the audit report and we neither give any guarantee nor any assurance that all

liabilities falling due within a period of one year from the balance sheet date, will get

discharged by the company as and when they fall due.

F.R.ilo.
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"Annexure B" referred to in Paragraph 2(f) of our report of even date to the members of
SMS WALUJ CETP PRIVATE LIMITED on the Accounts for the year ended

31"t March 2022.

Report on the lnternal Financial Gontrols under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143

of the Companies Act, 2013 ("the Act")

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of SMS WALUJ CETP

PRIVATE LIMITED ("the Company") as of March 31,2022 in coniunction with our audit of the

financial statements of the Company for the year ended on that date.

Management's Responsibility for lnternal Financial Controls

The Company's Board of Directors are responsible for establishing and maintaining internal

financial controls based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by

the Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance

Note on Audit of lnternal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting lssued by the lnstitute of

Chartered Accountants of lndia. These responsibilities include the design, implementation and

maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring

the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to company's policies, the

safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and

completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial

information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013.

Auditors' Responsibility
Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over

financial reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the

Guidance Note on Audit of lnternal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the "Guidance

Note") and the Standards on Auditing, issued by the lnstitute of Chartered Accountants of lndia

and prescribed under section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to
an audit of internal financial controls, both applicable to an audit of lnternal Financial Controls

and, both issued by the lnstitute of Chartered Accountants of lndia. Those Standards and the

Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit

to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls over

financial reporting was established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in

iu

110634W
t.}ro.

all material respects
R c



V. K. SURANA & CO.
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

V.C.A. COMPLEX, CIVIL IINES, NAGPUR - 440 OO,I

Ph. No.: (0712)6641111, Fax: (o7'12) 6&.1122
e-mail:info@vksca.com, Website: www.vksca.com

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the

internal financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our

audit of internal financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding

of internal financial controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material

weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal

control based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's
judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial

statements, whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a

basis for our audit opinion on the Company's internal financial controls system over financial

reporting.

Meaning of lnternal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide

reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of
financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting
principles. A company's internal financial control over financial reporting includes those policies

and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail,

accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; (2)

provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit

preparation of financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting

principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being made only in
accordance with authorizations of management and directors of the company; and (3) provide

reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized acquisition, use,

or disposition of the company's assets that could have a material effect on the financial

statements.

lnherent Limitations of lnternal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting
Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial repo(ing,
including the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material
misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any

evaluation of the internal financial controls over financial reporting to future periods are subject

to the risk that the internal financial control over financial reporting may become inadequate

because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or
procedures may deteriorate



V. K. SURANA & CO.
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

V,C,A, COMPLEX, CIVIL LINES, NAGPUR - 440 OO1

Ph. No.: (0712)6641'111, Fax: (0712) 6641122
e-mail:info@vksca.com

Opinion
ln our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial

controls system over financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial

reporting were operating effectively as at March 31,2022, based on the internal control over

financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential components of
internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of lnternal Financial Controls Over

Financial Reporting issued by the lnstitute of Chartered Accountants of lndia.

For V. K. Surana & Co.

Chaftered Accountants

Firm Reg No.1 10634W

cA. Suresh Galani

Paftner

Membership No. 168192

Nagpur, August 27,2022

uDtN: 22r r,Blq2A uf n LR g?qt

F.R.No.
1r0634W



SMS C/ALUJ CETP PRIVATE LIMITED
BAIANCE SHEET AS AT 31ST MARCH 2022

Partlculers

I ASSETS:
1. Ilolr-curscat Asset! :

(a) Property, Plant and Equipment
(bl Intangible Assets
(c) Financial Assets

Other Financia_l Assets
(d) Deferred Tax Assets (Net)
(e) Other Non-Current Assets

Total Non Curcnt Asscta
2. Curent Asseta:

(a) Inventories
(b) Financial Assets

(i) Trade Receivables
(ii) Cash and Cash Equivalent
{iii) Bank Balances Other than (ii) above
(iv) Loans
(v) Other financial assets

{c) Current Tax Assets
(d) Other Current Assets

Total Curent Arets
Total Assets

II EOUITY AND LIABILITIES :
l. Eoultv

(a) Equity Share Capital
(b) Other Equity

Total Equlty
2. Llabltttler
2,1 lton.current Llabilltles :

(a) Provisions
(b) Otier Non-Current liabilities

Total Nott current Llablllties
2.2 Currcnt bilities:

(a) Financial Liabilities
(i) Trade Payabtes

a) Total outstanding dues of micro enterprises and
small enterprises

b) Tota.l outstanding dues of creditors other tia-I1
micro enterprises and small enterprises

(iil Otler frnancial liabilities
(b) Other Current Liabilities
(c) Provisions
(d) Curent tax liabilities

Tot.l Curretrt LlabllltleB
Total Llabllltieg
Totel Equlty arld Llabtutles

15
l6

1.00
816.82

1.00
713.39

As at
3l-]Mal-22

As at
3l-Mer-21Note

No. t in Lacs { in Lacs

2
3

4
5
6

7

61.66
0.0s

100.66
0.08

10.16
212.45

2.55

10.16
2to.42

2.55
286.87 323.87

8
9
l0
11

l2
l3
14

I I.89

8t7 .a2 7 14.39

t7
l8

1.57
20.45

11.57
31.14

Significant Accounting Policies 1

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the Financial Statements.

As per our report of even date

22.O2 42.7 I

l9

0.04

176.33
355.16 219.O4

1,t72.97 933A4

PRIVATE LIMITED

20
2),
,)
23

12.58
286.9a

33.41
0.16

5.48
146.43
22.40

0.46
1.52

FOR V. K. SURAITA & CO
Chaitered Accountants
(Firm Registration No. 1106

CA. SURESH GALANI
Pertner

(Membership No. 168192)

Naspur, LPI I l20? L

uotn: 22t 69 lq? l0

34w) i[R4x,.

t; F. R. No,
10634W

GITESH SABAT{E
Director

(DIN:06902387)

MOON
Director

(DIN: 07757352)

AtLAa?''r

218.08 24t.98
35.53 1a32
29.53 28.2t

280.00 280.00
47.31 16.61
1.92 t.32

273.74 1t.23
886.10 609.56w

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors oft*w



SMS WAIUJ CETP PRTVATE LIMITED
Statement ofProllt and Loss for the year ended 3lst March 2022

Particulars

Revenue From Operations
Other Income
Total Income u+rrl

EXPEITSES :

Direct Expenses
Employee Benefi ts Expense
Depreciation And Amortization Expense
Finance Cost
Other Expenses

IV. Total Expcplcs:

V. Prollt/llorsl Before Tax (III-M
VI. Tax ExDetrre:

Currcnt Tax
Deferred Tax

Total Tar Expensc
VII. Proflt/(Lossl For The Year w-Vtl

VIU Other Comprehensive Income

932.96 889.60

Ycar Ended
3l-]i/,Idt-22

Yeqr Endcd
31-Mar-21

I.
u.
III

Note No,

24
25

26
27
2a
29
30

{ in Lacs ? in Laca

880.70
52.27

833.81
55.80

725.95
20.38
4t.42
0.61

22.70

490.44
70.I I
66.36
o.t2

156.54
811.06 783.57

121.90

20.31

{1.98)

106.03

17.6r
(7.33)

18.33 10.28
103.57 95.75

(0.21)

0.05

(o.ss)

0.14

(0.1s) (0.41)
IX 103.42 95.35

X. Earnlngs pcr equity share pat vslue of<lo/- each
Basic
Diluted

Signilicant Accounting Policies 1

The accompanlng notes are an integral part of tlle Financial Statements,

As per our report of even date

FOR V. K. SURANA & CO

Chartered Accountants
(Firm Registration No. 110634W)

g
CA. SURESH GAIANI

Partner
(Membership No. 168192)

\l

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of
SMS WALUJ CETP PRTVATE LIMITED

1,O35.74
1,035.74

957.32
957 .52

,4(
c0uN1

GITESII SABAITE
Director

(DIN:06902387)

BHUPESH MOON
Director

(DlN: O77573521

x^w,,,221081 ?o ? L
uow t z | 68 I 

q L,A V A9L &8?4 t

Item! that wlll uot be reclaarltled to proflt or loss
Remeasurement Gain/(losses) on defined Benefit
Plan
Incbme Tau< relating to item tiat will not be
classified to Profit or t oss

Total other coEpaehenslt/e lBcome / (to$l ltrct of
tar)
Total comprehea3ivc incoEc for thc year IVII + ygl1

\ft 0 634W 9N



SMS WALUJ CETP PRIVATE LIMITED
Statement ofChange! ln Equlty for thc yesr caded 3lst March 2022

A. Equity Share Ccpttal
Note no.

15

A3 at llt April,2O2l
Changes in Equity Share Capital
Ar at 3l3t Uarch, 2022

As at lst Aprll, 2O2O
Changes in Equity Share Capital
As at 3lst March, 2O2l

B. Other Equity l6

Signilicart Accounting Policies 1

The accompanying notes are ajr integral part of the Financia.l Statements

As per our report of even date

FOR V. X. SURANA & CO
Chartered Accountants
(Firm Registration No. 110634W)

For ard on behalf of the Board of Directors of
SMS WATUJ CETP PRIVATE LIMITED

,rkd,

< in Laca

1.00

r.00

1.00

t in Lacs

BHUPESH MOON
Director

(DIN; 07757352)

G

Director
(DIN:06902387)

r'raepu., 2llo3 l?o z1
zz;68 lqzfl^DLAs7/'5

Particulars Retalned
Earnlagr

Othcr
CoEpsehenslve
IncoEe (OCI)

Remeaaurement
of defined beneflt

plan
Balance as at Lst A til, 2O2l 7 rs.23 -r.83 713.39

103.57 103.57
-o.15 -0.15

Total com hensive Income for the ar 103.s7 -o.15 to3.42
Balance as at 3lst March, 2022 818.80 -r.98 8 r6.82

Balance as at lst A , 2020 398.35 -1.43 396.92
Add : Prior Period Item 22r,t3 221.r3
Restated Balance es at lst A ,2O2O 619.47 - 1.43 618.Os

95.75 95.75
-0.41 -0.41

Total Com hensive Income for the at 95.75 -o.41 95.35
Balance as at 3lst March, 2O2l 7 L5.23 - 1.83 713.39

UDIN

1.00

CA. SURESH GALAITI
Partner

(Membership No. r68192)
\r

*

\---l.{
YOUNI

Total

Profit for the year
Other comprehensive income (net of tax)

Prolit for the year
Other compr€hensive income (net of tax)



SMS WALUJ CETP PRTVATE LIMITED
Cash flow atatement for the year ended 3lst March 2022

Partlculars

A) Cash from Ooeratins !'rties
Profit BefoPe tax
Adiustm ents to reconcile rofit and Ioss to et Cash
Provided bv operatins activities :

Interest lncome
Finance Cost
Subsidy Amortised during the year
Account Write olI
Depreciation & Amortisation

Operatine Prolit before Workine Caoi tal Chanses
Adius ents For Workins CaDital Changes:

lncrease/(Decrease) in Non Current Provisions
Increase/(Decrease) in Trade Payablcs
Increase/ (Decrease) in other Current Finarcial Liabilites
Increase/ (Decrease) in otier Current Liabilites
lncrease/(Decrease) in Provisions
Decrease/ (lncrease) in Non Current Financial Assets
Decrease/ (lncrease) in Trade Receivables
Decrease/(lncrease) in Other Current Fina.ncial Assets
Decrease/(lncrease) in Other Current assets
Decrease/ (lncrease) in Other Non-Curent assets
Decrease/ (lncrease) in Inventory

Cash Generated / lusedl from Operations:
Direct Tax Paid/Adjusted

Net Cash from /lused inl Ooeratins Activities

B) Cash Flow from Investins Activities
Purchase of fixcd assets, including intangible assets and
CWIP
Interest Received
Sale of Fixed Assets
Decrease/(lncrease) in Bank Deposits
lrans Given

w from tment

c) Cash FI from Financln Activities:
Net increase/(decrease) in Long Term Borrowings
Net increase/(decrease) in Short Term Borrowings
Finance Cost

Net Cash from/{used in) Financins Activities

Net I /(Decreasel in Cash & Cash Eou ivalents (A+B+Cl
Cash & Cash Equivalent at the besinnine of period
Cash & Cash Equivalent at the end of oeriod

As per our report oI even date.
FOR V. X. SURANA & CO
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No. 110634W

18.32

Year eEdcd
3l-Mar-22

Yerl clrded
3l-Mar-21

< in Lacs { ln Lacs

121.90 106.03

-35.56
0.6 r

-16.27
6.O2

41.42

-30.35
o.t2

-24.77
9.62

66.36
1 18. l2 127 .O2

-10.00
7 .06

140.55
16.59
-0.50

17.89
-30.70

-262.51
-o.00
11.89
8.38

-22.42 - 13.78
-t4.o4 4.79

-2.3a
35.56

0.00
- 1.33

-6.18
30.35

-1.46
-20.00

31.86 2.70

-0.61 -o.t2
-0.61 -0.12

17.21
18.32 10.95

cA. GAIAM
Partner

(Membership No. 168192)

,/

"rrM*,Director
(DIN:069O2387)

MOON

F

1\rtoou!

Naww, Q|loi l?922-

"r;'; r' 
z t e i fi z,aub DL A8 7 t' 5

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of
SMS WALUJ CE"TP PRWATE LIMITED

3.43
-208.99
170.2A
-22.99

-o.56
-o.61

-87.O0
-5.7 1

43.57
o.10
0.o3

18.57

Dilector
(DIN: O7757352)



r) srclarrrcarr AccoultrMc FoLIcIEs AIID llorEs FoRurI{c PART oF THE Accoultrs As AT 31.. uARcIt 2022

I) Corpor.tclnfopartioa:
SMS waluj CETP Private Limited is a private limited company domiciled in tndia & rocorporateat on 6thDecember. 2006 under the provision of the companies Act, 1956. lt is a subsidiary Company of SMS EnvocateLtd, Nagpur. The company is running common Eflluent Treatment Ptant at waluj, aurangaiaa. The Company hasthe expertise of providing total solutions for scientific treatment & disposal oi uquid 

"waste 
by the latest eco-friendly technologjes.

SMS WAIUJ CETP PRIVATE KIMITED
Noteg to ,inenclal statements

III Bads of prcpar.tloa :

(ll Conplt acc -lth IND AIt
Thes€ finalcial statements have been Prepared in accordance with the Indian Accounting stsndards (he.ehafter
referred'to as the 'lnd AS) as notified by Ministry of corporate Afiails pursuant to Sectioi 133 olthe coEpanicsAct, 2013 (Act) read with of the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2OlS as amended and other
relevant provisions of t}le Act.

The accounting policies are apPlied consistently to all the periods presented in the fnancial statements, except
where a newly issued accounting standard is iniually adopted or a revision to an existing accounting standard
requires a change in the accounting policy hitherto in use.

lU) Ebtortcal Colt Cont lafior.
The financial statements have been prepared on a historical cost basis.

lll) Currclt Vcrru. lloo Currcrt ChlrlllcrHor
All assets and liabilities have been classiied as current or non-current as per the company,s normal operating
cycle (twelve months)and otier criteria set out in the Schedule III to the Act.

lvl Roundtas olf of Apoulrts
All amounts disclosed in financial statenents and notes have been rouaded ofr to the oearest lacs as per the
lequirement of Schedule I1I, unless otherq,ise stated.

m) U.o of Estlprtc! .ad JudscEent. :

The preparation of firlancial statements in conformity with Ind AS requires t}Ie lDanageluent to make judgments,
estimates and assuBptions that alfect t}le reported arnounts of revenues, expe!1s€s, assets and liab rties and thedisclosure o{ contingent liabilities, at the end of the reporting period. The estimates and judgements used ir tlleprepa.ration'of fnancial statements are continuously evatuatea by t}re coopany ana are iasea on historical
experience and var-ious other assuEptions and factors (including expectatioos of future events) tlrat the coEpany
believes to be reasonable under the exist-ing circumstances. Di.derences between actua.l results and estioates are
recognised in tlle period in which the results are known/materialised. The said estihates are based orr the facts and
eventg, tlat existed as at the reporting date, or tiat occumed afte! that date but provide additional evidence about
conditions existing as at t]le reporting date.

The ateas involving estirration of uncertainty and judgement at the date of tlle fnancial stateEents, which may cause
a materia.l adjusteent to the carrying aDounts of ass€ts 6nd liabilities udthir! the l1ext fnanciat year given below
a) Useful lives ofploperty, plant alrd equipEent
b) Current Tax Payable
c) Va.luation of deferred tax assets
d) Fair value Deasulement of fnancial instruments
e) Defrned Benetit ObLigatior
0 Probable outcome of Eatters included under Contilgent Liabilities
g) Revenue Recognition

Detailed information about each of these estimates and judgeEents is included in relevant notes together q,ith
informatio. about the basis of ca-lculation for each alfected Liire iiem afiected in f,racial Stateroents.

IV) SkElllcr[t Accouatttr potlclcs :
a) Propcrtv. PLnt B Eouipp.lt:

t) Rrcogattto! A Uca.urcBert
All iteEs of property, plant arrd equipEent are stated at cost less dep.eciation snd i.Epairment, if any. Historicalcost includes expenditure that is directly att ibutable to the acquisition of the items.
Advarces paid towards acquisition of property plant & equipment outstanding at each ba.lance sheet date isclassified as capital advalces under other non ;urreot assets and the cost of asse-t oot put t;;;;;fore such dateare disclosed under " capital work in progress". subsequent costs are included in the ass€t,s carrying a.ount orrecognised as a separate asset, as appropriate, only whin it is probable that future economic benefits associatedwitr the item wir flow to the company and the cosi of the iteo carr be measured reliably. rhe larrying amount orany coEponent accounted fo. as a separate ass€t is derecognised wheu replacei. An .thJ; leparrs andEaintenance are charged to ttre Statemint of Profit and lass during tie reporting period in whrch they areincurred.

*
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SMS WAIUJ CETP PRIVATE XIMITED
l{otes to fiDanclal stateEeuts

ru) D.pr.cLtlo! U.thod and rcstdu.l vrlu. :
Depreciation is cslculated on a wiitten doll,n value basis over the esti&ated useful life of tlte ass€ts as per
provided in Part C of schedule II of the company act 20 I 3 or reaaining life of the project which ever is less.
The company, based on technical aslt€s$Dent made by technical expert aItd maragement estiEate, depreciatcs
certain items of building, Plant 6nd equipment over estimated ,".hll liu." which are same as tl.e useful lifeprescribed in Schedute II to the Corupanies Act, 2013. The hanagernent believes that these estieated us€fuI Irvcs
are realistic arxd rellect fair approximation of the period over *.hich the ass€ts are likely to be used.

Useful life considered for calculation of iation
Asset Class Usetul Life

Plant and t
30 Yeais
l5 years

Oflice ments 5 Years
l0 years

Vehicles 8 Yeais
3 years

b) Itrvestment ln Properties:-

c)

d)

e) Investlttent ln Subsid larles atrd Jolnt VeDturca aDd tes:-

f)

An item of property, plant and equiPment and a.ny significant part i,Iitially recogDi?.)ed is derecognized upon
disposal o! wheu no future economic beoefits are expected from ils use or disposal. Any gain or los-s arising on
delecognition/ disposal of the ass€t (calculated as the difference between thi net dispo;sd proceeds and the
carrjritrg amount of the asset) is included in the inco're state,ent when the asset is aerecognizei.

The lesidu_al values are o.2o/o oI oligi'Jal cost of ass€t. The residual value, useful life and method of deplecation ofploperty plant and equipment are .eviewed at each financial year end and adjusted prospectively if apjropriate.

Ploperty tlat is held for long-term rental yields or for capital appreciation or both, and that is not occupied by tl.e
comPany, is classilied as investment property. lnvestDent pioperty is measured at its cost, including related
tr:ansaction gosts and where applicable borrowing costs less depreciation and impairment if any.

Intrulblo Aa.Gtt r
Intangible assets acquired s€parately are carried at cost less accuEulated amort-isation and accuEulated iDpaiment
loss€s. Cost of a non_BonetaS/ asset acqui.red in exchange of another non-monetary asset is Eeasured at fail. value.
Intangible assets are arnortis€d over their respective individusl esti4ated useful life on writteo do*n vatue basis frolx
the date that they are available for use.

hvcntoflca i
Iuventories are valued at the cost or net realisable value whichever is lower . Cost compris€ of all the cost of purchase
and other costs incurred in bringing the inventories to pres€nt location and condition. Cost formul,ae usea is weigfrtea
Average Cost','. Due allowance is estimated and made for defective and obsolete itens, rrherever necessarv.

Investments in subsidiaiies, joint ventures and associates aie recognis€d at cost as per Ind As 27. Except wherei4vestnents accounted for at cost shall be accounted for in accordance with lnd AS loi, lo.r-"ur."rr, e"".t" n"ta ro.
Sale and Discontinued Operations, when they aie classified as held for sale.

Bolrorhg Costr :-
Borrowing costs directly attributable to tlte acquisition, construction or production of an asset that necessarily takes asubstantial period of tise to get leady for its intended use as part of tile cost of ass€t. mr o,rr"i u"-"*"f"""t" "-expenses in.the period in which they occur. Borrorving costs c;nsist of ilterest and other costs that an enitity incursin connection with tie borowing of funds.

r) Lcaaa! :.
with effect fro. lst Aprit, 2019, Ind AS 1 16 -'trases' (rnd AS l 16) supersedes Ind AS 17 - .r2ases'. The compa,,yhas adopted Ind As 116 using the prospective approach. The application of Ind As 116 has not resutted intorecognition of Right-of-Use, ass6t rvitlr a corresponding l,ease Uatility-in the aalance Sheet.

The company, as a less€e, recognises a right-of-us€ asset and a lease liability for its leasing arrangeEents, if thecontract conveys the right to control the use of an identified ass€t. The contract conveys the right to coitrol the use ofan identified asset' if it involves the use or an identified ass€t and the company has sutstand-aIy att of the economicbenefits flom use of the ass€t and has right to dtect the use of tlle identified 
""""t.Tr" "o"i 

ofa"-rr,iit--iu* ."""tshall comprise of the amount of the initial measureEent of the lease Iiability adjusted ror any tease palierri" -"a" "tor before the comEencement date Plus any iD.itial direct costs incurrea. rrri right-of-use assets is suusequenuymeasured at cost less any accunrulated depreciation, accu8ulated impairment lo-sscs, if a,ly 
"r,a "a;rr"t"o 

ro. -yremeasutement of the lease l.iability. The right-of-use a$ets is deprec;ted usiDg the stralgtrt-[ne -JtrroJ to-,rr"comrnenceEent date over t}Ie shorter of leas€ terD or us€ful lifc of ri-ght_of-use asset.

iuildins

and Fixtures

Computers



SIIIS WA.LUJ CETP PRIVATE ISMITED
I{otc! to tlaanclal statement.

hl Cash Cash ts

Instiuments:
Flnanclal Asaets
Classlllcatlon
The comDanv s its ,lnarlc A3sets in the followlne ae tca 3:
a) Thos€ Eeasured at aEortised cost
b) Those to be measured subsequently at fair value (eitier though other comprehensive or though statement ofprolit arld t ss), and

The cla'ssification depends on the Company,s business model for managing the financia.l assets and the
contractual terms of the cash flows.

4)

The company measures the tease liability at the pres€nt value of the lease paJrments that are not paid at thecommencemeat date ofthe lease. The leas€ paJrments are discounted using the inierest rate i-plicit in t-lle case, rt thatrate ca.n be readily determined. If that rate cannot be readily determined, t}!e co@pany uses increraental borro*rngrate. For short-tenn aId low value leases, the Company recognises the lease pa).ments as an operating expense oo ast aight-line basis ove! the lease term.

cash and cash equivalent in the balance sheet coloprise cash at banks and on h6nd and lixed deposits with ongrna.lmaturity of three months or less which are subject to an insignificant risk of change in va.tue.

il
Ir)
1)

2l InltLl R.cog.ltloE.ad rnc..urapGnt
AI fiaancial ass€ts are recognised inrtrally at fair value, Eansaction costs of financial assets ca.rried at farr valuethrough tlle hofit a.d lrss are expensed in t}!e Statement of profit and l_oss.

31 sublcqucotUearurorncut
For purpos€s of subsequent measurement, financia.l assets are ctassified in fonowing categories
r) FlaaDclel arsct. rt sEortlrcd cott

Financia.l assets are subsequently Beasured at a.Bortis€d cost if these financial ass€ts are held within a
business 6odel witi an objective to hold these ass€ts in orde. to collect contractual cash llows and the
contractual terms of the financial asset give ris€ on specified dates to cash Ilows that are solely palments of
Principal arld interest ou the principal amount outstanding, loterest income from tiese fDancial assets is
included in finance income using the-efrective interest rate (;EIR') Eethod. I-EpairEent gains or loss€s arisirtg
on thes€ assets a.re recognised in the Statement of hofit and [rss.

b) Fh.nctal ..!et! .t fali valuc thtougb oth.i coEprchcn lvc hcoEc
Financial assets are measured at fat va-lue through other comprehensive income if these financial assets areheld within a business whose objective is achieved by both collecting contractual cash flows 

"rra 
*lrirrgfinancial assets and the contractual terBs of the fiaancial asset give rise on specified dates to cash ,lows that

are solely payments of principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding Movements in the carrying
amoultt are taken through ocl, except for the recognition of impairment gains oriosses, iaterest revenue and
foreign exchange gains and losses which a.re recognised in ttri statement of ltofit and toss. In respect of
equity investments (other than fot investoent in subsid.iaries and associates) which are not hetd for trading,the coapany has made an irrevocable election to preseDt subs€quent changes in the fair value of such
instruments in oCI. Such en election is made by tie cotDpany on a,l instruoent by instruEent basis at theti.e of transition for existing equity instiuments/ initial recognition for new equity instruments.

cl Fhrlclr.l e$.tt at f.lr vduG thtoqgh prof,t or lorl
Financial ass€ts aie measured at fair va.lue through profit or loss unless it is measuled at amortjzed cost or at
fair.. valu€- throlgh other comFehensive ilcome on initia-l recognition. The hansaction costs directly
attributable to the acquisition of financial ass€ts at fair value througtiprofit or loss ale iomediately recogdsedin statement of prolit and loss.

IppelrEeltt of Flnsnclat Arsct!
In accordance with Ind AS 109, the cooparry applies the expected credit loss ('EcL") model for measureEent andrecognition of impairmeot loss on financia.l assets and 

".idit .i"t exposures. The company follows .simplified
approach' for recognition of impaiment loss allowarce on trade receiv;bles. sioplilied apiroach does not requue
th-e Company to track changes in credit risk, Rather, it recognises impairment loss alowance based on lifetime
EcL at each reporting date, right from its initial recognition. Fot.."ogoition of impai-mtent loss on other tin€ncia.Iu"Tf Td nsk exposure, the comPany determines that whether there has bein a signi.ficant increase in the
crecut nsk $nce rnlua.l recognition lf-credit risk has not increas€d signilicantly, l2-month ECL is used to provide
for iftpairment loss However, if credit risk has increas€d significantly, lifetime EcL is us€d. If, ir, . ",lUilr"rrtperiod, credit quality of the instrument improves such that ttrere is no longer a significant iocrease in credii nsk
since initial recognition, then the entity reverts to recognising impairment loss allowaace based on l2-Eonth ECL.
ECL is the dillerence between all cont actual cash flows thaiare due to the group in accordance with the contract
and all tie cash llows tiat tlle eotity expects to receive (i.e., all cash shortfalli). 

-
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SMS WAIUJ CETP PRWATE XIMITED
Ilotea to ,lnaDclel rtateEents

iu Eo uttv Instrument d Flnanclal btlttte.
Financial liabilities and equity instruments issued by the Company are classified according to the substance of
the contractua.l arrangements enteled into and tlte definitions of a finarcial liability and an equity inst ument.

a) Eoultv nts

5) Dc-rccoEnltlonofFh.ncialAlret!
The Company de-recognises a linancial assrt only when the contractual rights to the cash floqrs from the assetexpire, or it transfers the financial as'set and substantia.ly all risks and rewa.rds of ownership of tlle asset to
another entity. tf the colupany neither transfers nor letains substantia.lly all tire risks and rewards of ownership
and continues to control the transferred ass€t, t}le Company recognizes its retained interest in the ass€ts and atr
associated liability for amounts it may have to pay. If the Corapany retains substantially all the riska and rewa.rds
of ownelshiP of a transferred fnancial asset, tle company .ootinu." to recognise the financial asset and also
recognis€s a collateralizad borrowing for the proceeds received.

An equity instrument is any contract tlat evidences a residual intcrest in the assets of the Company aft€r
deducting all of its liabilities. Equity instruments which are issued for cash are recorded at ttre proceeds re-ceived,
net of direct issue costs. Equity instmments which are issued for consideration other tian cash are recorded at
fair value of the equity instrument.

b) Flnanclal Llabluttes

2l Subsequent Ereasutement

4l De-rcco of Financlal Llabilities

ll InltLl r.coqaltlon ald U.rlurcrdaEt
Financial liabilities aie recognizrd idtially at fair value and in case of borrowing and payables, net of direcdy
attribu table cost.

Financial liabilities are subsequently carried at amortized cost using the effective interest lnethod, €xcept for
contingent consideration recognized in a business combinatioo which is subsequently measured at f"i, urt -,a
through profit or loss. For trade and other payables maturing witiin one year from t].i balance sheet date, the
carrjring amounts approximate fair value due to ttle short maturity ofthese instruments.

Financial liabilities are de-recognis€d when the obligation specified in the contract is discharged, cancelled or
expired. When an existjng tinancial [ability is replaced by another from the same lende! on substantially
d re.ent terEs, or tJre terms of an existing riability are substantially modified, such an exchange or
modifcation is treated as de-recognition of the original liability and recognition of a new liability. The diffeience
in the respective carrj.rng amounts is recoBnised in the Statement of plofit and Irss.

5) Ollscttlng Fttrarclal Ltabllltler
FinaDcia.l ass€ts and financial liabilities are ollset and the oet a.mount is reported in tie Ba.lance Sheet if there
is a currendy enforceable legal right to ofrs€t the recognised amount$ and thele is an intention to settle on a
net basis to realis€ the ass€ts and settle the liabilities simultaneouslv.

ir ImDa t ofNon-Fina Assets:
The Compaly ass€ss€s at each Balance Sheet date whether there is any indication ttlat an ass€t, includ.ing intangtble
asset, may be impaired. If any such indication exists, the company estimates the lecoverable aldount of i1e asset. If
such recoverable amount of tlle esset or the recoverable amount of tlte cash genelating unit to which the asset belongs
is less than its carrying amount! tlte carqring amount is reduced to its recoverable amount. The reduction is tr.eated as
an impairment loss and is recognized in the profit and lrss Account.

Rrcovcrablc .poult l! d.tcrEhcd:
- ln c&s€ of an individual ass€t, at the higher of the assets' fair value less cost to sell and value in use; and

- In case of cash generating unit (A group of ass€ts that generates identified, independent cash flows), at thc
higher oI cash generating unit's fail. value less cost to sell and va.lue In us€.

In ass€ssing value in use, the estimated futule cash flows are discounted to their present value using pre-tax
discount rate that reflects current market assessEents of the time value of money ani risk specilied to 6J asset.
In determining fair value less cost to sell, recent market transaction are taken into account. Iino such transaction
can be identilied, an appropriate valuation model is used.

Iinpairment losses of continuing opelations, including impaiiEent on inventories, are recognised in the Statement
of Plolit and [,oss, except fo. ploperties previously revalued with t]re revaluation taken to Ocl. For such
properties, the iEtpaiiment is recognised in ocl up to the amount of arry previous revaluation. when the coEpany
considers that thele are no rea.listic plospects of recovery of the asset, the relevant Ermounts are written ofr. it oe
amount of impairment loss subsequently decteases and the decreas€ can be aelated objectively to an evelt
occurring after the impaitment was recognised, then the previously recognised iDpairment loss is reversed
tlrough the Statement of Profit and lrss.

8
x.

c.



l) Provisl os. Continse at Llab[tties e Contlnsert Aaaets:-

k)

A provision is recognized when tlle company has the prescnt obligation 0egal and constructive) as a result of past
events, Ior which it is probable that an outllow of.esources embodying econoraic benefits will be required to s€tue tlre
obligation alld a retiable estimate can be Eade. Provisions are reviiwed regularly and are adjusted ;here necessary toleflect ore current best estimete of the obligatiod. when a compatry expects provision to be reiEbursed, the
reimburs€ment is recogniz€d as a separate asset only when rei,bursement is virtualiy certain.

A dis'losure of contingent liabilities is aad. where there is possible obligation or present obligation tiat Eay probably
not require an oudlow of resources. when there is possible or a present obligation where theri is likelihood 'of 

outflow
of resource is remote, no provision or disclosure is oade.

Contingent Assets are not recognized in the financial statements.
Provisions, contingent Asset & contingent Liabilities are reviewed regularly and are adjusted where necessary toreflect t]re current best estiEate of the oblitation.

Boarorhfa r
Borrowings 6re initially recognised at net of transaction costs ilcurred and measured at aEortis€d cost. Aay difierence
between the proceeds (net of transaction costs) and the redemption amount is recognised ilr the Stat€m;nt of pro6t
and Lss over the period ofthe borrowings using the effective inierest method.

Revenu€ cognltlon:
The company eams revenue priraarily froB Efiluent treatoent S€rvices and allied activities including Transportatto!
and laboratory testing of emuent waste.

Revenue has been recognized on accrual basis at the time of receipt of.Eiluent waste,.
Membership fees are recognized as income over tlre period of membership on pro rata basis.
SaEple Analysis Charges a.re recognize d on tie accrua.l basis

o)

a) Govcr!.acnt Orrnt! :.
Grants from the govefirment ale recognised at t}reir fair value where there is reasonable assurance that tlle grant will
be received and the Company will comply with all attached cond.itions.

Oovernment grants relating to the purchase of property, plant and equipEeat are included in capital res€rve as
deferred ircottre and are credited to Profit and toss on a st aight - line bais over tie rcmaioing perlJJ of ttre project
and pres€oted within ot]1er income.

Trxa! oa ltrcomc:
I) Curreat Tlxr

The income tax expens€ or credit, if there is any for the period is tlre tax payable on the current period's taxable
lncoEre.bas€d on t}le applicable incoEe tax rate as per Income tax Act 1961. current Income tsx ass€ts and
lrab rtres are measured at the aBount exPected to be recovered from or paid to t]le taxation authorities.

) Defe rled Tax:-

p) EmDlovee Bencllt.:-
l)

Deferred income tax is pro\.ided in full, using tre Ba.lance sheet approach metrod on teEporary difrerences
arising between the tax bases of assets and liabilities arrd their carfrng amount in the fnancia.l statement, if
there is any. Defered incoEe tax is determined using tax rates (and laws) tlat have been enacted or substantially
enacted by ttte end of the reporting period and ale excepted to apply when the related defe[ed income ta)r assetsis realised or the defered income tax liability is settled. Deferrid tax ass€ts are lecognis€d for all deductible
tempolary dillerences ard unused tax losses, only if, it is probable tlat future taxable amounts will be available to
utilis€ those temporary dillerences and loss€s.

Short-tcrE obllretlonr :-
Liabilities fot wqges and salaries, including non Bonetary benefits that ar:e expected to be settled wholly within 12
months after the end of the period in which the employees reDder the related service *" .""ogr,i".d lr, .""!""t of
employees' services up to the end of the reporting period aDd are measured at the aruounts expected to be pard
*,hen t}le liabilities are settled.

L€av€ Etrcashmcnt
The leave obliSations cover the coEpany's liability for sick, casual and eamed teave. The Liabilities for sick and
casual kave are treated as current liabilities s'.ce there is Do policy for the pa).Eent of these liabilities aDd rightto avail'these leave expires within 12 Months. The liabilitiea for eamed leave are classified as non-current,
however no discounting is done for tlese as company expects tlle discounting rate and s€lary increas€ rate to bcsioilar i.e 6010.

lll Po3t-eBplovmentobll(ations :-
The ComDaly oDerates the followiDE e!uDlovBcnt
a) Defined benefit plan such as gatuity; and
b) Defined contribution plan such as provident fund

hemeg;

.1
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SMS WALUJ CETP PRIVATE XIMITED
Not.! to lln.nclrl rtrtcE.rtr

r) SesiaeDt Itrg:-

Remeasurement gains and losses arising ftoIIr experierce edjustments and changes it! actuarial assuEptions arE
recognised in the period in which tltey occur, directly in other cohprehensive income. They are included in retsined
eamings in the stateBent ofchanges in equity and in the ba.lance sheet.

Provldctt Fund
Retirement benefit in the form of provident fund is a defined contribution scheoe. The company has no obligation,
other than the contribution payable to the provident fund. contributions are made to provident fund in India for
employees as Per regulations. The cont ibutions are Dade to registered provident 

-fund 
adeinistered by tlre

Sovernment. The coEpany recognizes rontibution payable to the provident fund scheme as an expense, when an
employee renders the related service. If tie contiibution payable to the scheme for service received bjore the balalce
sheet date exceeds the conbibution already paid, the defcit payable to the scheoe is recognized as a liability afterdeducting the contribution already paid. If the contribution alriady paid exceeds the 

"orrt 
ibrtion due for s€rvices

received before the balance sheet date, then excess is recoglized as an asset.

q) E rnlnr' Par Shetc:
Basic EPS a$ounts ale ca.lculated by dividing the proft lor t]te year attiibutable to equity holders of the company by
the weighted average number of Equity shar:es outstanding during t}Ie year.

Diluted EPS amourlts are celculated by dividing the profrt attributable to equity holders of the coEpany by the
weighted av?rage number of Equity shares outstanding during t}re year plus thi weighted .r"r.ge rru-u". ot equity
shar:es that would be issued on conversion of all the dilutive potential equity shares inio Equity sh;.es.

The Board of Dkectors of the compaqy constitute the chief operating Decision Makers (.coDM') which allocate
resources to and assess the performance of the s€gments of thc Company.

a) Forclgn curcrcv TrrpaLtloE i
l) Functlold eird prcrcntr$o! curcncv :.

The financial statements sre presented in Indian rupee (INR), \rhich is CoEpanyt functional and presentation
curency.

l! Tr.!..ctlor. .ad brhnccr l
Transactions in foreign currencies are recognised at the prevailing exchange rates on the Eansaction dates.
Realis€d gains a.d losses on settlement of foreign curlencJ/ transactions are ricognis€d in the Statement of profit
and lrss. Monetary foreign cuEency assets and liabilities at the year-end are tranilated at tl1e year-end exchange
rates and the resultant exchange differences are recognised in tie StateEent of lto[t and [rss.

/.:.a\
Nu

Cr.tuitv obll{.tloa.
The liability or asset recogtsed in the balance sheet in respect of defined benefit gatuity ptans is the present value of
tlre defrned benefit obliSation at the end of the leportiDg period less the fair velue of ptari assets. Th; defined benefit
obligation is calculated atnually by actuaies using the projected unit credit method.

The present value of the defned beoelit obligation is determined by discounting the estimated future cash ouulov/s byreference to ma.rket yields at the end of the reporting period on goue.o,oent b6nds that have terms approximatng to
the terms of the related obligation.

The net interest cost is calculated by applying the discount rate to the net balance of the deined benefit obligation and
the fair va.luc of ptan assets. This cost is included in employee benefit expens€ in the StateEeot of Profit andlss.

A
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SMS WAIUJ CETP PRIVATE LIMITED
Notes to firanclal strtement! for the year ended 3lEt Matcb 2OZz

g IntapElble Assets :

ComDutcr goftware
Gros3 Car!.lng AEount

& at lst Aprll, 2O2O
Additions
Disposals
As at 3lst ![arcb, 2021
Additions
Disposals
As at 3lst Nlstcb, 2022

Accumulated AEortlsstlo[
A! at lst Aprtl, 2O2O
Addition
Disposals
A! qt 3l3t March, 2O2l
Addition
Disposals
Aa at 3lst March, 2022

Net carrldng amount
Aa at 31st March, 2O2l
Aa at S lst li,',ttcb.,20.22

4 Other Non Curr€nt Flnanclal Asscts
Security Deposit for Electricity
Security Deposit for Water

5 Deferred Taxes

Deferred Assets /{Liabili ties) As at lst
Apil,202t

{ in Lacs

u-b I

0.61

0.45
o.07

0.52
0.04

0.56

0.08
0.05

A! st
3l-Mcr-21

t ln Lacs t ln Lacs

9.75
0.41

9.75
0.41

10.16 10.16

Recognised
in Statement

of Prolit &
Loss

Recognised in
ocI

As at 31st
March, 2022

Deferred Tax Assets ;

Dillerencc in WDV of Fixcd Assets

ExD€nscs a.llowed on Dayment basis:-
Provision for Gratuity
lrave Proyision
Bonus

Net Dcferred Tax Assets / {Liabitity)
MAT Crcdit

Deferred Assets /(Liabilitiesl

Deferred Tax Assets :

Difference in WDV of Fixed Assets

Expenses al1owed on payrn t basis:-
Proeision for Gratuity
leave Provision
Bonus

Net Deferred Tax Assets / (Liability)
MAT Credit

Total 2to.42

83.86

-2.32
(o.41)
(o.28)

77.9r

0.05

87.30 -4.97 0.05 78.38
t23.t2 10.96 134.08

1.98 0.05 212.45

As at 31st
March, 2O2O

Recognised
in Statement

of Profit &
Loss

Recognised in
ocr

As at 3l st
March, 2021

46.47 -3.01

0.14

83.86

0.56
0.30

1.99
o.25
o.25

o.44
0.30
0.05

89.37 -2.21 0. 14 87.30
l13.58 9.54 123.12

>
\

.ccut{l f:

202.95 0.14 2),O.42

0.61

Aa at
3l-Mar-22

-5.96

0.56
0.30

0.31
0.15
o.o2



SMS WALUJ CETP PRTVATE LIMITED
Notes to financl&l atateEerta for the year cnded 3lst March 2022

6 Oth€r Non-Current Assets :
Advances other than capital advances

To Supplier and Utilities
Total

Inventorleg:
(As taken, valued & certified by t}le Management at lower of Cost [calculated on
weighted average basis] or Net Reatisable value)
Stores and Spares

Total:

q Curent Tmde Rccelvabtes :

Consldeled sood. Unsecured. :-
Related Parfy
Others

lO BaaL Balaacci other thaa Cesh and Celh Eoulvelcntg:
Fixed Deposit Receipts with Punjab National Bank
thanl2 montis and free of charge)

Fixed Deposit Receipts with Punjab National Bank
(FDR u,ith original maturity period of more than 3 Eonths but less than I 2 montis arld
kept as mar:gin money or s€curity against Bank Cuarartee or other codojtments)

Tota.l:

Ar at
3l-Nlat-22

AE at
3l-Mar.21

{ in Lacs { ln Lacs

1

2.55 2.55

1 1.89
I 1.89

0.oo
2ta.o7 24t.94

Total: 218.08 241.9A

As at 3lst h 2022 6 Montha
to 1 year

1-2 ycars 2-3 yeara Morc than 3
yeara

Total

.Ll Undisputed Trade
receivables -
considered good -
Unsecured

170.61 23.64 19.01 2.60 21A.O7

Total 170.61 23.64 19.01 2.60 2.21 2ta.o7

As at 3lst March 2021 Le93 than
6 Months

6 Montha
to I year

1-2 years 2-3 years tltorc thar 3
yeara

Total

1i Undisputed trade
receivables -
considered good -
Unsecured

206.95 20.27 t4.7 6 241.9a

Total 206.95 20.27 t4.76 241.98

9 Cash and Equivalent
Balalces with Banks in Current Account
Cash on hand

35.53

Total: ).4.32

18.07
0.25

21.53 20.21

8.00 8.00

29.53

:l

R\

Leaa thrn
6 Months

28.2t



SMS WALUJ CE:TP PRTVATE LIMITED
Notca to finarcisl statemeBtr for the year elded 3lst M,s.tch 20.22

t2 Other Current Flnancial Assets
lnterest receivable on Unsecured loan
Security Deposits to Vendors and utilities

13 Currcnt T8r Alrcts llctl
a) Incomt Tax Refundable of Earlier Year
b) Income Tax for Current Year

Advance Tax
Tax Deducted At Source
Less : Provision For Income Tax

14 Othcr Cursent Alsats
Advances other than caDital advances

To Related party
To Supplier and Utilities

Prepaid expenses
Interest on Electricity Deposits
Goods and Service Tax Receivable

l5 Eouitv Capital:
thorised Shaie

each

Subscri Paid U

Aa at
3l-M8r.2l

( ln Lacs ( ln Lacs

280.00 280.00

Tota.l:

47.31 16.61

280.O0 280.00

Note: Rate of Interest charged on unsecured loan given to Jain engineering works and is l l.SO % p.a. and there
is no fixed terms for repayment of principal.

47.13
0.18

16.45
0.16

o.ol 1.32

16.50
5.72

-20.3L
1.92 1.32

269.63

3.72
0.39

3.24
4.19
o.97
0.43
2.36

10,000 (31st March,2021, 1O,OOO ) equity shares of par value ofllO/_
Total I$ued, rubtcrlbed alrd fully p.ld-up sbrre cspltal Total:

273.74 I1.23

1.00 1.00

1.00 1.00
1.00 1.OO

Rea. conciliation of the shares outstandin at the beEinn ard at the of the period

Equitv shares
At t}le beginning of the year
Add : Issued during the year
At the end of the year

Ri ts at to shares

! l-Mar-21
No.of Shares { ln Lacs No.of Sharcs ( ln Lacs

10,000 1.00 10,000

l0 000 1.00 10,000 1,00

b
The company have only one class of equity shares having par value of Rs. 10 per shar:e. Each holder of Equity
shares is entitled to one vote per sha.re. The company declares and pays t}le dividend in Indian Rupees. The
dividend proposed by directors is subject to the approva.l of shareholders in t-lle ensuring annual general
meeting.

In the event of liquidation of the company the holders of equity shares witl be entitled to receive remaining
assets of the company a-fter payment of all preferential dues. The distribution will be in proportion to the
number of equity shares held by the shareholder.

l l Currert Loatrr
l,oans Given. Considered Good - Unsecured

Jain Engineering Works

A! at
3l-lrf,at22

Total:

Total:

Total:

1.00

3l-Mar-22

A
i)E

\ g



SMS WALUJ CETP PRIVATE LIMITED
Notes to rinanclal atatements for the year cndcd 3I3t Uaich 2022

No, of
aharea

% holding No. of share!
ln the clasg

o/o holdiag
ia the clasa

Equity shares of{lO/- each fully paid
SMS Envocare Limited
l"ate Abhay Sancheti "
Mr. Param Sancheti
Mr. Akshay'sancheti
Mr. Anand Sancheti
Mr. Ajay Sancheti

16 Other Equity
lll Retalned Earninss

Balance as at beginning of reporting period
Ad Pri Item
Restated Balance as at beginning of reporting period
Add: Profit for the ycat

(ti) Other ComDrehensl ve lncome
Balance as at Beginning of Reporting Period
Add: Items that will not be reclassilicd to profit or

loss (Net of taxes)

18 Other Non-Current liabllities

s1.00%
o.oo%
9.aoo/o

9.aoo/.
14.700/"
14.700/o

51.0O%
19.600/"

0.oo%
0.00%
14.7oyo
14.7oVo

5,loo

980
980

1,470
1,470

5,1o0
1,960

1,470
1,470

* Mr. Abhay Sancheti passed on 23/01/2O2O - the shares ofAbhay H. Sancheti has transferred to Mr. para11r
Sancheti & Mr. Akshay Sacheti.

31-Mar-21

o/o hotdtng l[o. of sharc3
h the cleag

% holdiag
ln the class

Equity shares of t l0/- each fully paid
SMS Envocare Limited 5100 5l.oo% S loo

Promoter Name No.of o/o of Total % Change
5,100 51.00% o.00v.

Mr. Para.m Sancheti 980 9.AOV, o.00%
Mr. Akshay Sancheti 980 9.aoo/. o.ooo/"

1,470 14.700/o 0.00%
Mr. Ajay Sancheti 1,470 14.700/o 0.00%
Total 10,000 o.00%

l{o. of
ahares

s1.00%

AE rt
3l-Mar-22

715.23
103.57

619.47
95.75

Total (a):

Total

-1.83

-0.15

-1.43

-0.41

8 r8.80 715.23

Total (b), _________:1.9q _______:Total(a+b): 816.82 713.39

9.68
1.90

r.57 11.57

20.45 31. l4Deferred Income - Subsidy

10634W /3
,/gW

Total 20.45 31. I4

c. Details of Shareholders holdine more than 5olo of share in tlle companv
3l-Uer-22 3l-Mar-21

d. Details of shares held by Holdine Companv :

e) Details of Shareholdlns of PromoteB ln the companv as under:

As at
31-Mar-21

{ in Laca { in Lacs

398.3s
221.13

l7 Non-Current Provlsio4
Provislon for Emplovee Benefit

Provision for Gratuity
Provision for Leave Encashment

t.o2
0.56

[,

SMS Envocare Limited

Mr. Anand Sancheti

loo.00%



SMS EIALUJ CETP PRWATE LIMITED
l{otcs to flnanclat ststements for the ye&l ended 3lst March 2022

l9 Current Trade Payablea :
Due to Micro & Small Enterprises
Due to related parties
Others

20 Other Liabllities :

Other Pavables
Sludge Disposal Charges
MIDC Charges Payable
Expense Payable
Salary Payable
Bonus Payabte
Credit Balance in Current Account

Other Curretrt Liabili tieg
Deferred Income - Subsidy
Statutorv Dues Payable

Tax Deducted at Source
Providend Fund
Professional Tax payable
Employees State Insurance Corporation
Goods and Service Tax Payable

\

As et
3l-Mat-22

As .t
3l-[ar-21

< in Lacs ( in Lacs

1 1.13
1.45

0.04

5.48
Total : 12.58 5.52

Note: -
UES AND SMA RPRI

The Company has no dues to suppliers rcgistered under Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises
Development Act, 2006 (,[{SMED Act,). The disclosure pursuant to the said MSMED Act

1) the principal amount remaining unpaid to sny supplier at
the end of each accounting yea-r; - O.O4

2) the intcrest due on thc principal amount remaining unpaid
to any suppl.ier at the end of each accounting ycar

3) Principal amounts paid to suppliers rcgistered under tie
MSMED Act, beyond the appointed day during the year

4l Interest paid, under Section 16 of MSMED Act, to supptiers
registered under the MSMED Act, beyond the appointed day

5) Interest due and payable for the period delay in making
payment beyond the appointed day during the ycar, other
tltan those specifed under MSMED Act

6) t}Ie amount of interest accrued and remaining unpaid at the
end of each accounting year;

7) the amount of further interest rcmaining due a,rd payablc
even in the succeeding years,

As at 3lst March 2022 Leas than
I Year

l-2 yeaE 2-3 years Morc thaE 3
yeara

Total

lt Outstanding dues to MSME
2) Others 12.58 12.58
Total 12.58 12.54

As at 31st March 2O21 Less than
1 Year

l-2 yearE 2-3 years More then 3
yGatt

Total

.ll 0.04 0.04
2) Others 5.48 5.48
Total 5.52 5.52

270.40
3.32

12.00
o.67
o.08
0.51

120.66
2.57

17 .33
4.69
1.16

Total

2.t7
0.04
0.00

4.62
1.19
0.0s
0.lo
o.t7

2a6.98 146.43

10.69 16.27

20.51

r JI

2L

)u{1 ir.

Total : 33.41 22.40

Outstanding dues to MSME



SMS WALUJ CETP PRTVATE LIMITED
Notcs to linanclal atateEerts for the yeas eadcd 3l!t Mstcb 2022

22 Current Provllloa!
Provision for gratuity
Provision for laave Encashment

23 Current tax liabllltle! ll{etl
Provision For Income Tax
Less : Advance Tax
L€ss : Tax Deducted At Source

A! at
3l-Mar-22

As at
3l-Uer-21

{ ln Lacs ( ln Lacs

0.16

6

0
o
0Total :

Total

t7
t2

I

1

\
:)

1.52

/,



SMS ItrALUJ CETP PRIVATE LIMITED
Notes to linanclal atsteBelta for the yca. ctrdcd 3l!t Uatch 2022

24 Revenue from ODe tions:
Sale of Services :-

Emuent Treatment Charges
Unbilled Revenue

25 Other Incomc :

Apportioned income from Subsidy
Interest Income on :

Unsecured [.oan
FDR
Security Deposit MSEDCL
lncome Tax Refund
Security Deposit MIDC

26 Direct Expenes :

Electrigity Charges
Consumption of stores and spares
Plant Operation Expenses
Waste Disposal Charges
Transpotation Charges
Repairs & Maintenance-Plant and Machinery

27 Emplovee beneflt expeBses :

Salaries & Wases
Salaries and Wages
Bonus
Gratuity expenscs*
L€ave Encashment

Contribution to provident and otier funds
Stafi Welfare

Note

28 Depreclatlon atrd AmortizatloE Expclrsr!
Depreciation on property, plant and equipment
Amortization of Inta_ngible Assets

29 Cost
Intcrest on late palrment of statutory dues

Year Ended
31-Mar-22

Year Ended
3l-Mar-21

{ ln Lacs t ln Lacs

880.70 4o9.25
24.56

Total :

Total :

Total :

Total

Tota.l :

16.27

34.09
1.47
0.41

24.77

880.70 833.8 r

24.77
r.58
0.45
o.2t
o.o2

52.27 55.80

118.95
48.28

302.75
142.27
I13.70

r06.25
26.20
22.54

232.29
1o1.27

1.88
725.95 490.44

17.L6
0.58
o.76
0.56

19.05
l.o3
o.29

64.43
5.23
o.45

20.38 70.11

*Since graiuity is unfunded the samc is clubbed under the head sala-ries and wages as per guidence note on
division ll-lnd AS of schedule III to tie companies act 2Ol3

41.38
0.04

66.29
o.o7

4t.42

0.61 o.t2
0.61 o.t2

q
o. l5

c

c

o.o2

59.28
2.2a
1.70
1.t7

66.36



SMS WALUJ CETP PRIVATE LIMITED
Notes to filatrcial ltateEctrts for the year ended 3lst }trrch 2022

30 Other Expense! ;
Monitoring & Supervision Charges
Ollice expenses
Sundry Balarce written Off
Security Expenses
Consultancy & Professional Expcnses
Fooding Expenses
Insurance
Repairs & Maintenance

Building
Vetficles
Electrical
Computer

Pa\Iment to auditor
As statutory auditor

Communication costs
Conveyance Expenses
Postage & Courier Exp
Transport Dxpense
Admin Vehicle Expenses
Garden Exp
Travelling Expenses
Bank Commission & Charges

Year Ended
31-Mar-21

< in Lecs { in Laca

0.1 I
0.00

o.7 I
o.o2

8.45
1.45
6.O2
1.26
1.OO

o.67
t.t7

o.83
0.90
0.12
o.o7
0.18
o.03
0.14
0.15
0.o7

105.OO
19.56
9.62
7 .18
4.91
r.52
1.13

4.O4

Total : 22.61 156.54

v 11

4

)F

110634w

Year Ended
3l-Mar-21

0.83
0.82
o.35
o.34
0.16
0.1 1

0.10
o.08
o.08



SMS WAIUJ CETP PRWATE LIMITED
lfotc. to llaaocl.l rtrtctrcat.

32 Pt?EGrt to Auatltor!

Audit fee (Excluding Taxes)

(rl llol.ll& co6p.ne
SMS Envocare Ltd

t tn Lac8
31 Contln{cnt Lhblllty. ColtLlrcat Ar..t. .ad Copoltocnt3 :

ll Cotrtln{.at Ltrb[ltv
a. Cleims ageinst the company not acknowledged as debt

Bl CoEEttEGatr
a. Revenue Commitments
b. Capital Commitments

Cl Coatla{crt Ar.ct.

3l-]l,al.22 31-Mrr-2r

6.72

Total

9! Rcfrtcd Pcrty Dirclo.urcr, r. rcqulrcd h tcnn of'ntD [ASl 24 rrc gfvcr bclor :

ll RcLtlolBhllr. lRcht.d P.tt? rchtlotshlp. rrc .. ldcntli€d bv thc CoBp.av .nd rcllcd uro[ bv thc rudltorll

(b) KcY Xrrt{.Ecat Pcrroa,rcl
1. Gitesh Sabane
2. Bhupesh Moon
3. Saurabh Gautam

Director
Director
Diiector

(cl billv:ldurlr hrvlat Blsd8c.lt lallucacc rld thclr EntcrprLcr
Mr. Ajay Sancheti Shareholder
Mr, Anand Sancheti Shareholder
Mr. Param Sancheti Shareholder
Mr. Akshay Sancheti Shareholder

tdl Othcr Rclatcd Paittca

| ftr$actloa. csrtcd out Etth Rclrt€d Prrte
{ la Lacs

Nature of Transactions Referred in lal Referred in (b) Refered in
& (dl

(c)

Sale of Material & Services
2021-22 14.90
2020-21.

Purchase of services
2021-22 279.49 115.5r
2020-21 120.38 22t.O2

Salary to Director 202t-22 8.43
2020,21 7.99

Dividend paid
2020,21

lrans Accepted 202t-22
2020-2t
2021-22
2020-21

Deposits & Advanes Accepted 202r-22
2020-21

Deposits & Advanes repaid 2021-22
2020-21

Outstanding Balances included in
assets

202t-22 269.63
2020 2l 3.24

Outstanding Balances inclued in
liabilites

2021-22 5.92
2020-21. 62.40 143.88

l{{Ec R.lattoashlp
Maharashtra Enviro Power Ltd Group company having common promoterc
SMS Limited Group company having common promoters

4

4CC OUNl

F.R,

&
No.
34W

&'-

269.63

0.83 0.a3
o"83 ist

t ans Repaid



SMS WALUJ CE"TP PRryATE LIMITED
Notes to llEaaclal atrteme.ts

34 EEplovee Belr.Ilt Obllqauolrs:
l) Cratulty Valuatlon

A, Aroouat d la the Balance Shcct a in Lacs

B. Uovclrcrt! h pLtr at.€t! ard pt.! lhbllluer
There are no plan assets & liabilities since tl.e obligation is not fultded.

C. A.Dount rccognlscd ln thc StateErclt of ptoflt rld Loss.r tDployec Bc!.flt Erpcrrc.
? ia Lacs

E. Chalrge8 h prcsert value of ObltgafionE

? in LacE
Partlculars Aa .t 3lct

N.atch,2022
A8 rt 31st

Uarch, 2O2l
o of defrned benellt o trons 9.90 7 .66
service cost 0.08 l. t7
interest cost o.67 0.53
benefit aid
Actuarial Gain loss on total liabilities
- due to in financial assum ns

-9.48 0.55

- due to in demo hic assum -0.16
- due to nence vanance

of defined benefit o tion
-9.69
l. l8 9.90

Asurirptlonr
The assumptions under Ind As 19 are set by reference to market conditions at the valuation date. The
significant actuarial assumptions were as follows:

t ln Lacs

G, SelsltlvityAnalysls

F

Pertlculars Aa et 31at
Mttch, 2o22

AB rt 31.t
Uarch,2O2l

t Value of Benefit Obl 1.1a 9.90
Fair value of an assets

DeficirF\.rnded Status Su
Net /A6set i! the Balatlce She€t i.18 9.90

Year Eaded Ycar EEdcdParticulars
3l-lfrdr-22 3l-Uar-21

Ser'/ice Cost 0.08 I.l7
Net Interest Cost

s lsed ln tle at teEeat ofProllt aDd Loss o.76 ,..7()

Partic Year EDded Year Endcd
3l-NlEr-22 31-Mar-21

Loss on Ob tion for the PeriodActuarial Gain -9.44 0.55
l{et enae for tbe tsed tlr OCIriod -9.44 o.55

Particulars Aa at 316t
Nlarcb,2022

A8 at 3lst
N,rrch, 2O2l

d Retum on Plan Assets N,A N.A
Rate of Discoun
Rate of Increase 80/" 60/0

Withdrawal rate
for sen ice 4 yea-rs ard belowlo7"

a. for all
p.a. For s€reice 5 years and above

Monali Rate entEm
1 O0o/o of IALM 2012-14

Rate After Em entMortali
N,A

Partlculars As at 31st
Ma,ch., 2022 IBpact absolute IEpact o/o

Base liabili 1.18
lncrease Discount Rate 0.50% l. l5 -2.680/0
Decrease Discount Rate 0.50% t.2t 0.03 2.840/"

lnflation 1.00%lncrease
o.o7 5.730/0

lnflation t.oovoDecrease 1.12 0.06 -5.20vo
Lncrease Withdrawal Rate l.OOo/o r. t7 0.01 -o.430/0

The sensitivity of the defined benefit obligation to changes in the weighted key assumptions are
( in Lacs

D. A.aouFt rccog'lsed h tte Stlterle.t of proflt eEd Lo.! as Othcr Co.prcbcrll,. IucoEG
( ia Lacs

o.67 0.53

0.37 i.01

-1.36

6.aroh 6.ato/o

(0.0s)
,-\

1.25



Decrease Withdrawal Rate l.o0%

Notes
1) The Base liability is calculated at discount rate of 6.8870 per aroum and salary inllation rate of 6010 per

annum for all future years
2) Liability are very sensit-ive to Sala5r escalation rate, discount rate & WithdraEal rate
3) Liabilities are very less sensitive due to change in mortadity assuEptions. Hence, s€nsitivities due to ctlaIlte

in mortality are ignored

Th. dcilcd baaeflt obllgatlols .h.r[ Esturc rftar yctt Gnd gllt Urrch, 2O2l r! fo[oe.:
( in Lacs

Projected Beneflt Obligation Payabte in future Years f.rom the date of
reporting

Ar at 3l8t
V.itch,2022

Aa .t 3l.t
Metch,2O2l

lst Fo Yeai 0.16 0.23
2nd Year o.24
3rd Followin Year 0.14 0.31
4th F Year 0. l3 o.33
sth Foll Year o. t2 0.34
After 5 ars t.19

H

35 FltreBclel tlsk Ealase[reEt oblec tlve aod Dollcles :-

a) Tnde Recelvables:-

The compary's principal frnaacial liabilities comprisc loans and borrovdngs, trade and other payables and financia.l
guarantee conttacts The main purpose of these financial liabilities is to fira.nce the Company! op€rations and to
provide guarantees to support its operat-ions. The CoBpany's principal finaacial assets include ioans, trade a.Ird
other receivables, artd cash and cash equivalents tlat derive directly from its operatioos. The CoEpany is expos€d
to market risk, credit risk and liquidity risk. The CoEpany's s€nior management oversees the ma[ageEcnt of these
risks. The Company's senior management ensures that financial risk activities are govemed by appropriate policies
and procedures and that financial risks are identilied, measured and managed in accordanci witir the Compaay,s
policies and risk objectives. The senior management revie\as and agrees policies for Banaging each of these risks,
which are summarised below:

t) Usrtct rlrl I
Maiket risk is the risk that the fair value of future cash 0ows of a linancial iastrument will fluctuate because of
changes in market prices. Ma-rket risk coDprises three types of risk: interest rate risk, curency risk and other price
risk, such'as equity price risk and commoaity rist. financlat instruments alfected by market risk include toans and
borrowings, deposits etc.

ll lltcrcst Rrtc Rlslr.
Interest rate risk is the risk that the future cash flows wit}r respect to interest payoents on borrowLrgs will
fluctuate because of changes in maiket interest rates. The company's exposure'to the risk of chanles in
Barket interest rates relates priEaiily to the Companyt long-term debt obligations with floating interest rates,
however the coEpany does not have any long-ter. debt obtigation with floating iDterest rates.

2l Forcl$t Currcncy RIIL r
The coDpany does not have any foreign currency risk exposure.

3l Othcr Hcc RtlL :-
the company has not made arly investment in equity s€curities hence no exposure

ll) Crodlt RtlL :
credit risk is the risk that the counterparty will not meet its obligations under a Iinancial instmment or a custorner
contract, leading to a financial loss. The compa.ny is exposed to credit risk from its operating activities (prioarily
trade receivables)' The trade receivable includes receivables from PSU'S. further the company-expects the recovery
of a.ll the receivable.

I in L&cB

1. l9 0.01 0.48%

Partlculara Aa at 3lst
U'srcb, 2022

A! .t 31st
U.rch, 2O21

1,90 t dues r58.67 187 .04
9l to l8o da due 11.93 19.91
More than 180 days due 47 .47 35.03
Total 2ra.o7 24L.9A

Ao 8t 316t
M,atcb, 2022

A! st 3l8t
U.rch, 2O2L

Bank Guaiartees 0 8.00 8.00

b) Fhsnclal Guaraltees

oJ{

SMS WALUJ CETP PRTVATE LTMITED
llote8 to lhatrclal atat.lDcDta

0.15

tg



SMS WALUJ CETP PRTVATE LIMITED
Notea to IlErDclal stet€mertts

Ur) Ltqutdty RIsL :
The Company monitors its risk of a shortage of funds using a liquidity planning tool. The CoEpany,s objective is to
maintain a balance between continuity of funding and flenb ity tirough the us€ of cash cred.it facility and bank
loaJrs Liquidity risk is dehned as the risk that ttre CoEpany will not be able to s€ttle or meet its obligations on time
o! at a reasonable price. The Company's corporate treasury depaitment is responsible for liquidity, funding as wel
as settlement management. In addition, processes and policies related to such risks are overseen by senior
malagement.

(i) Urturlty Pattera of borrowlagr
a iD L&cs

As at 318t March, 2022 O- l Yeara 1-S yeats Beyord 5 ye&ra
tong Term borrowings (lncluding
Current Maturity of l,ong term Debt)
Short T€rE Borrowings
Total

As at 3l6t March,2O21 O-1 Yeara 1-5 years B.yoBd 5 yerta Tota-l
Irng Term borro\dngs (lncluding
Current Maturity of l,ong term Debt)
Short Term Borrowings
Total

t in Lacs
A8 at 31st Match, 2022 6 Dolth. or

tcaa
Trade payable 12.58 12.5a
Other Financial Liabili ty 286.98 246.9A
Total 299.56 299.56

As rt 3l6t Ma.ch, 2O21 6 raout.hr or
lcag

6- 12 lronths Beyord 12
ttrottls

Trade payable 5.52
Other Financial Liability 146.43
Total 151.95

( in Lacs

3? Recoaclllatlor of Other Equtty

3l-Dtar-21
Other equity as per audited finacial stateEents

3!E Capltal Hanrg€Eelt
For the purpose ofthe company's capital management, capital includes issued cquity capital, attributabte to the
equity holders ofthe holding company. The primary objective ofthe compary capita-t manageoent is to maximize
the shareholder value.
The company majrages its capital stmcture and Eakes adjustments in light of changes in economic conditions and
ttle requi-reBents of the fi.ancial covenants.

The Company monitors capital usirl8 a gearing ratio, which is net debt divided by total capital plus oet debt. The
Company includes within net debt, t an obligation, trade arrd other payables and less cash anl cash equivalents

Prior Period ExDenses F"{ 2020-21
Waste disposal charges

Totrl Co!trptehenalve llcottrc raflcctcd h Oticr Equlty

492.27

221.t3I 713,40

F.

l0

#

Partlculats A8 et 3l6t
M.atch, 2022

A5 at 318t
Uarch, 2O2l

B
Trade payables 12.58
Other ables 246.9a 146.43
Lrss: cash and cash ivalents 35.53 18.32llet debt 264.O3 133.63

817.a2 714.39
tal aud act debtCa 1.841 E4E,02

Ratio 24.4"/" 15.E%

(tt) Maturtty Pattems of Otber Flnanclal Ll8btuHcs

6-12 Eortha Bcyold 12
t[ontha

Total

Total

s.s2l
146.431

rs1.9491

5.52

'o

o,
I

Total



SMS WAIUJ CETP PR.IVATE LIUITED
l{ot€a to flnanclal stateEents

3t Falr valuc tncasurc Ecnt
The fair va.lues oi t}le fnancial assets ,rnd liabilities are included at the amount at which the instument could be
exchanged in a current transaction between willing parties, other than in a forced or liquidation s€le.

The followrns methods arld assum s were used to estimate the fair values
l) Fair value of current ass€ts which incudes loaJls given, cash and cash equivalents, other b6nk balances alrd ottrer

fnanci4 assets approxltrate their carr]ring amounts lartely due to short teun maturities of these instruments.
2) Finarlcial instruments with fixed and variable interest rates are evaluated by the Co6pany based on paramet€rs

such as interest rates and individual credt worthiness of the counterpa.rqr. Based on this evaluation, allowances aie
taken to account for expected losses of thes€ receivables. Accordingly, fair va.lue of such instruEents is not
materially ditrerent froE their carrying amounts.

The Company uses the following hielarchy for deterEining and disclosing tlle fail. velue of fnancial instruments by
valuation technique:

Level I
Quoted (unadjusted) prices in active Earkets for identica.l as"s€ts or liabilities.

Lz-ael2l
Other techniques for which Bajor inputs which have a s'E";r;csi1 elfect on tlle recorded fair value are obscrvable,
either dtectly or indirecdy.

[.vel3:
Techniques which us€ inputs that have a sigdficant effect on the.ecorded fair value that aie not bas€d on
observable market data (Unobservable iflput data).

< in Laca

Flnanclal Assets & Liabllltles as
et 3lst March, 2O22

Non
Current Cutlent Total

Fal. V.lue
through

ocI

C.rled et
rEortl8ed

Coat

Flnaclal Assegta
lrans 280.00 280.00 280.00 280.00
Other Financial Assets IO,I6 47.31 57.46 57 .46 57 .46
Trade Receivable 2 18.08 218.08 2 r8.08 2 18.08
Cash & cash Equivalents 35.53 35.53 35.s3
Other Bank Balancees 29.53 29.53 29.53 29.53
Totat 10.16 620.60 620.60

Borrowings
Other Fianacial Liabilities 286.98 246.94 286.94 286.98
Trade payables r2.58 12.58 12.58 12.58
Total 299.56 299.46 299.56 299.56

FlDauclal Assets & Liabllltie. as
et 31rt March, 2O2l

l{on
Curreut Culrent Total

Falt value
tLrough
Prollt &

Lo8!

Falr v.luG
through

ocI

Cerrlcd at
aEortbed

Cost

Totel
AEouot

Ftnectal Assests
Loans 280.00 280.00 280.00 280.00
Other Financial Assets r0.16 16.6 1 26.77 26.77 26.77
Trade Receivable 24 |.94 24t.9a 241.94 241.9a
Cash & cash Equivalents 18.32 l8.32 18.32 14.32
Othe! Bank Balancees 2a.2t 24.21 28.21 24.21
Total

Flnanclal Llabllltles
___9!!J3_ 595.28 595.24 ____99.!?.8

Borrowings
Other FiaJracial Liabilities 146.43 146.43 146.43 146.43
Trade payables s.52 5.52 5.52
Totel 151.95 151.95 151.95 1Sl.9s

Falr Valuc
through
Prorlt &

Loaa

Total
AEount

6r0.44
Flnanclal Llabllities

ro.16 |
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SMS WALUJ CETP PRIVATE LIMITED
Notes to firunclal Btatcneats

40 Earrllnqs Pcr Share:

Net Profit available for Equity Shareholders as per statemeot of Flofit arld loss
befoae other coEprehensive income
I{et ptoflt/(lo!3) for crlculatlo! of b..lc t d[utcd Epg

Weighted average number of equity shares in calculating basic & diluted EpS

Earot[g! prr cqutty .hrta:
Basic
Diluted

Tar. ExpeEae:
Pro0t Ecforc Tar
Other comprehensive income before tax
Total comprehensive income before tax
Indian Statutory tncome tax rate
E apcctcd Incomc tl.r axpcolcr
TrI E fcct of rqrultEcDts to rcconcllc crt cctGd Iqcorlc Ttr E rpctrses
Tax Effect of non deductible expenses
Tax Effect ofTax holidays
Deferred t€u,r assets on following: -

Tax ElIect of adjustment in current year
Re-statement of earlier year DTA due to change in tax rate

Bonus payable considered as altowable expendihre in ITR
Otier adjustments
Totql lncoEc trx crt ctr8c rccogllllcd h pront & Los!
a) Tax on norma.l incoEe recognised in profit a.rld loss
b) Tax on other comprchensive income recognis€d in prolit and loss
Totd trr rccogllrcd 18 prollt alrd lo.r

{ h Lacs
Ye&r Ead.d
3l-u'a..22

Y.ar Eadcd
3l-Urr-21

103.57
103.57

95.7s
95.75

1,035.74
1,035.74

957 .52
957 .52

111 A reconciliation of the income tax expens€s to the amount coEputed by applying the statutory income tax rate to thc
profit before incoBe taxes is summar-ized b€low

10,o00 10,000

I ia Lace
3l-M,t-22 3l-![ar-21

26.OOo/"

3t.64
26.OOo/"

27.43

0.06
116.24l

0.03
116.971

(0.3s)
0.30
2.51

18.2 8 lo.l4
18.33
(0.0s)

10.28
(0.14)

18.28 10.14

42 Eveat8 alter dete:-
There are no subsequent events between t-lle reporting date and signing of financial stateEents which have materia.l
impact on the finalcials of the Company.

43 Party Balances ate subject to Confrr-Eation and the balances shown under Trade Receivable, Ttade payable, lrans &
Advances have approximately the sarne realisable value as shonn in ttle financials.

44 company is not required to spent on CSR Expenditure as the cornpany is not qualilied for any of the fo[owing criteria
stipul,ated per provision of section 135 of the Companies Act.
a. net worth ofor Eore than 6ve hundred crores rupees or
b. tumover of one thousard crores rupeeg or more
c. net profit ofrupees hve crore or more during any preceding tfuee financial year

45 hevious yea.r ligures havc been rcgrouped / recasted where neccssary

TTOR V. K. SI'RAXA & CO
Chartered Accountarts
Firm Registratifil Nq. : 1 lO634W

For and on behalf ofthe Boa_rd of Directors of
PRIVATE LIMITED

F.R.No.
CA. SUREAII GAI^ANI

Paitne!
(Membership No. 168192)

110634!V

Nagpur, 2 ?loI lToZ L-

uplN, 2Ll 6 8 tI LAVA'D L k 874 5

MOON
Director

(DIN:07757352)

121.90 106.03
-o.2t -0.55

%

Director
(DIN:06902387)


